Saturna Island Fire Protection Society

August 12, 2010
Construction Update - Saturna Emergency Services Buildings

As anyone who has ever been involved in commercial construction projects knows, there is physical work and there is paper work, lots of paper work - surveys, drawings, permits, trade contracts and the list goes on.  While dramatic progress was made in getting both structures erected, there was a bit of a lull in construction activity while electrical, plumbing and mechanical drawings were being finalized and reviewed.  These drawings are a prerequisite to placing plumbing pipes and electrical conduit in the sub-grade prior to pouring the cement slab in both buildings.  These drawings have been completed and certified by the engineers and are now under submission for second stage building permit approval.

Here is an update of what’s been going on and what’s going to happen over the next few weeks:

· The structural engineer has signed off on the mechanical drawings for both buildings.

· Applications for second-stage building permits have been submitted and they are expected to be issued week of August 16. 

· Work on the fill for both buildings is complete and stamped by the engineer.  Two bids were received.  Lowest bid:  Money Family Projects.

· Footings are complete and are approved under the engineer’s stamp. Three bids were received.  Lowest bid: Lester Bomford.

· Both steel buildings are up, complete with outside doors and windows, and are approved under the engineer’s stamp.  There were four preliminary bidders, two tendered bids.  Lowest bid:  Permasteel.

· Local contractors are busy laying in plumbing, electrical and mechanical conduits in preparation for pouring the concrete slabs. Bids received: Harvey Janszen, Bill House.

· The concrete footings are completed and the slab will be poured week of August 16. Three bids for concrete were received.  Lowest bid: ITG Enterprises.  Three bids for concrete pumping were received.  Lowest bid: Prime Pumping.  Three bids for rebar were received.  Lowest bid: Tycon Steel.

· The contract for the slab finish has been awarded and the work will be completed week of August 16.  Three bids were received.  Lowest bid: G&P Concrete Finishing.

· Perimeter drainage at the East Point site is complete and approved under the engineer’s stamp. One bid was received for the curtain drain: Ian Rowe and one bid was received for the perimeter drainage:  Money Family Projects.  Perimeter drainage at the Harris Road site was eliminated under consent of the engineer.

· The contract for interior framing has been awarded and work will commence week of August 30.  Two bids were received. Lowest bid: Lester Bomford.

· Requests for bids for Plumbing, HVAC/Mechanical, Electrical & Heating, Interior Insulation, Drywall & Finishing, Water Catchment and Septic Field are out and competitive bids are expected by August 30.

Once all the above have been contracted and completed, here’s what remains to be done:

· Bids for indoor painting, mill work, flooring for the mezzanine and indoor doors and windows.

· Bids for construction of wood accents for the Emergency Service Building at 104 Harris Road and approval from the Rec Centre.

· Bids for landscaping at 104 Harris Road.

· Bids for paving of the parking area at 104 Harris Road.

· Consultation with neighbors regarding Outdoor Lighting and Landscaping for the Emergency Services Building at 648 East Point Road and implementation of recommendations.

As of August 7, 2010, we have paid or committed to pay under contract $684,980 on this construction project, with $511,003 budgeted to complete this project.  Contingency funds remaining are $72,498, representing approximately 14% of the amount budgeted to complete.  Completion and occupancy is scheduled on or before February 15, 2011.  All indications are that the costs for the construction for both Emergency Services Buildings are coming within the contingency budget and they will be finished on time.  

Finally, the public auction for the sale of the old Saturna Fire Hall will take place this Sunday, August 15, at 11:00 a.m.  Three bona fide potential buyers have met the criteria to participate in the auction, assuring a minimum of $155,000 from the sale to offset construction costs of the new buildings.  The auction is open to the public.

I will have a further progress report in the September issue of the Scribbler.

Sincerely,

Bernie Ziegler

Head, SIFPS Communications Committee

